Aiss Jane Smith, Director Bt. 12 Fredsrick, kd., 21701
Civil Arcidves Divigion 5/41/11

Sational Archives

Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Hias Swith,

Thank you for your rpomptuess in responding to my lotters of April T and
25 yesterday. :

I dlso thank you for te enclosurg of the tiile page of itam 1 of the
list. i have abtained that from the CIA. If you have not aiseady cofled that _
perticular documant for me I do not noed it. If you have copied 4t I'11 pay for it.

If you usil theso coples I would apireciate the maiing of a package that
qan confront modern mail mervice. Ifthispremtaaaykindofprobhaperhupa
Xmukf_fr. “wormthartomthnpwkageuprorme.

8ix years ago I was in the office of Secret Servige Assistant Director Tom Xelley
Just after he had received notioe of the required 1970 review. “g ghowed me the letter,
He led r= to believe that ths Secret Sarvice was transferring all its J¥K assassinge
tion r cords to the Netional'Archives, whers I would have access to them, This
appears net to have happened,

The Seoret Service recently released a batch of its records on thls subject.

I would k2 to know if these have elso been deposited in the irchives and
if so hov they can be identified.

I éo not now if these were in the Warren Coumnisaion files. If they were
I would like copies of any records relating to both withhoiding aod relense,
Those records generated after the Covaisaion could not have been turned over to you
by the Cormimsion, of courss. Having gone over these records I ao troudlad egeln
bacause trey are atill new proof that national policy with regard to the Coumigaion's
records (as stated by the Bhdef Justice, the Justice Department and the Whits House,
as you know) has not been followed, becaumse there never wa: any basis for withBolding,
and because Dr, Rhoads daply refuses to do anything about this althougnh he hesds the
intergovernment coazitiee on such matters.

Uamnmmthmadecadaputtbamﬁ.nso:mu.noratimntwayeara
past the effective date of the 1974 amending of the Act, yet the same pmmotiees continue,
mmmwwu.mmmmrmm,ammhmaym
Congress ensofted in vein.

Iauquitescriousinumtingtoknowirtbamhivaahﬂmyoftbmm
:mtmnumwmm&mnmuitmmmzmmmm
hag withheld each.

I!youmminothaumcor&a!mmﬂdmtyouw&ﬂmthwmmmtmb—
Ject to withholding, If you 4o not share my concern over the continmation of these
pracﬁmlremtit.

Barold Weisberg



